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Date: 12.10.15
Ref: 2013.103 / 1.01

Mr R Close

Planning Officer
Herefordshire Council
PO Box 230
Hereford

HR1 27B

Dear Mr Close,

Re: Proposed Extension & EMI Buiiding, Hazelhurst Nursing Home
Ref: Material Sample

Further to your recent correspondence with Graham Clark regarding the above,
please find accompanying this letter a sample of the proposed roofing material for
the EMI block {(aluminum standing seam colour: Anthracite RAL 7016), for your
information.

Unfortunately we were only able to obtain the RAL 7016 in a swatch sample, with
the profile sample in the closest available colour.

If you have any queries, please let us know.

Yours sincerely,

Lee Greening
Owen Hicks Architecture

c.c. Graham Clark & Ben Carbett (Berrys)
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